

CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE

NAME Julie Granthen COUNCIL DISTRICT Third

DATE November 11, 2011

ROCHESTER HILLS RESIDENT FOR 45 YEARS

OCCUPATION Professor

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU WANT TO SERVE (please check up to five applicable boxes)

- | | | |
|--|--|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Advisory Traffic & Safety | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Economic Development | <input type="checkbox"/> Police & Road Funding Technical Rev Cmte |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Board of Review | <input type="checkbox"/> Elections Commission | <input type="checkbox"/> Retiree Health Care Trust – Board of Trustees |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Brownfield Redevelopment Authority | <input type="checkbox"/> Green Space Advisory Board | <input type="checkbox"/> Rochester Avon Recreation Authority |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Building Authority | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Historic Districts Commission | <input type="checkbox"/> Trailways Commission |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Canvassing Board | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Historic Districts Study Committee | <input type="checkbox"/> Water & Sewer Technical Review Committee |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Cemetery Citizen Advisory Technical Review | <input type="checkbox"/> Human Resources Technical Review Cmte | <input type="checkbox"/> Zoning / Sign Board of Appeals |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Citizens Pathway Review Committee | <input type="checkbox"/> Local Development Finance Authority | <input type="checkbox"/> _____ |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Community Media Network Representative | <input type="checkbox"/> Older Persons Commission | <input type="checkbox"/> _____ |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Construction/ Fire Prevention Bd of Appeals | <input type="checkbox"/> Planning Commission | <input type="checkbox"/> _____ |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Deer Management Advisory Committee | | |

INTERESTS/REASONS/QUALIFICATIONS

As a 45 year resident, I have witnessed the evolution of Avon Township into the City of Rochester Hills and have been interested in the history of this area since I was a child. As an Economics professor, I have been interested in Economic Development since my undergraduate education.

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED (LIST MUNICIPALITIES AND DATES)

ELECTIVE OFFICES THAT YOU HAVE HELD

Precinct delegate for precinct 24 in the City of Rochester Hills

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

I serve on the board of directors for the Village of Oakland Woods and the Oakland University Alumni Association Board of Directors. I also serve on the Board of Advisors to the Economics Department at Oakland University and the Advisory Council to the Honors College at Oakland University. Member State Bar of Michigan

PERTINENT EDUCATION

BA and MA in Economics, MBA, and Juris Doctor.

HOBBIES/INTERESTS

Music, theater, and reading.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please send completed form to: City of Rochester Hills, Clerk's Office, 1000 Rochester Hills Drive, Rochester Hills, MI 48309 or fax to 248.656.4744
THIS INFORMATION WILL BE KEPT ON FILE IN THE MAYOR'S/CLERK'S OFFICES AND IS NOT CONFIDENTIAL. QUESTIONNAIRES ARE REVIEWED BY THE MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL AND OTHER APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL AS VACANCIES OR OPENINGS OCCUR ON THE VARIOUS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES.

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration, Oakland University
April, 1987

Master of Arts in Economics, The University of Toledo
August, 1984

Juris Doctor, The University of Toledo College of Law
June, 1984

Bachelor of Arts in Economics, Oakland University
April, 1981; Cum Laude Honors College Graduate

ASSOCIATIONS

Oakland University Alumni Association Board of Directors
1990 – 1996 and 2003 – present

Treasurer 1991 – 1992

Distinguished Alumni Service Award Recipient 1996

Spirit Award Recipient 1994

Creating the Future Task Force Co-Chair 1997 - 1998

Oakland University Economics Advisory Board
2003 – present

Oakland University Honors College Advisory Board
2002 – 2010

Oakland University Honors College Student Success Council
2010 - present

Leadership Oakland Class VI Graduate

Chair, Education Day Committee, 1996 - present

Member, Alumni Association and Leadership Conference
Committees

Michigan Academy of Sciences, Arts, and Letters

Chair, Economics Section, 2002 – 2008

Chair, Law Section, 2008 – present

ASSOCIATIONS – Continued

Galileo Leadership Consortium Completed
1997 – 1999
Action Research published

Member, Board of Trustees, Oakland Woods
2010 – present

Greater Rochester Foundation
Co-Chair, OU Fund, 2006 - 2010

Precinct Delegate – August 2008 - present

Member, Michigan State Bar, Federalist Society, Michigan
Education Association

ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT

Oakland Community College
Full-Time Faculty, September 1991 – present
Department Chair, January 1996 – January 1998
Adjunct Faculty, January 1985 – June 1990
Phi Theta Kappa Faculty Advisor – 2 year term
SIFE Faculty Advisor – 2 years

Henry Ford Community College
Full-Time Faculty, September 1990 – August 1991

Oakland University
Lecturer, February 1987 – July 2008 and January 2011 - present
MBA Administrator, 1988 and 1991 – 1994
Advisor to MBA Student Association

Adjunct Faculties: Walsh College, Central Michigan University, Detroit College
of Business

LEGAL EMPLOYMENT

Chrysler Insurance Company – Litigation Specialist
Chrysler Life Insurance Company – Claims Specialist
1988 – 1990

Ogne, Stuart, P.C. - Associate
1987

Kitch, Drutchas, P.C. – Law Graduate
1984

Oakland County Corporation Council – Law Clerk
1983